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From: Dunlap, Charles A [alex.dunlap@baml.com]

Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 9:18 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Corporate Address Change

As corporate office | am requesting a mailing address change for the below organization to:

300 w 5th st
Unit # 625
Charlotte, NC 28202

Filing Information

Document Number N0S000011814
FEVEIN Number 271410721

Date Filed 12/14/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

125 INDIAN COVE LN
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082

Changed 03/01/2010

Mailing Address

125 INDIAN COVE LN.
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082

Changed 03/01/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

JOHNSON, ANGELA
125 INDIAN COVE LN
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082 US

Name Changed: 03/01/2010
Address Changed: 03/01/2010

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

DUNLAP, ALEXANDER
300 WETH ST #527
CHARLOTTE NC 28202

Title D

JOHNSON, ANGELA
125 INDIAN COVE LANE
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PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082
Title D

PONCE, EDDIE
145563 STARBUCK SPRINGS WAY
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2010 03/01/2010

Alex Dunlap
SVP, Commercial Specialist
Gtobal Commercial Bank

South Atlantic Region
alex.dunlap@baml.com

***pPlaase note new address and phone number***
6000 Fairview Road

Suite 7000

Charlotte, NC 28210

980.275.5109 (office)

904.899.3232 (cell)

866.365.4670 (fax)

This message w/attachments ("Message”) is intended solely for the use of the intended reciplent(s) and may contain infornmation that is priviteged, confidential or
prapiietary. if you ara not an intended reclipient, please notlfy the sendes, and then please delete and destroy ali copies and attachments, and be advised that any review or
dissemination of, ar the taking of any acticn in reliance an, tha miormation contained In or attached to this Message is prohibited. Unless specilically indicated, this
Message is not an affer to sell or a solicltation of any investment products or other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction. or an official
statement of Sender. Subject to applicable law. Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-cemmunications ('EC™) traveling through its networks/systems and may
produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required by law. The laws of the country of each sender/recipient may impact the handling of EC,
and EC may be archlved, supervised and produced in countries other than the country In which you are located. This Message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of
@rrors or viruses.

References to "Sender” are references to any subsidrary or affiliate of Bank of America Carporation. Securities and Insurance Products: * Are Not FDIC Insured™ Are Not Bank
Guaranteed “ May Lose Value * Are Not a Bank Depasit * Are Not a Conditlon (o Any Banking Service or Activity * Are Not insured by Any Federal Government Agency,
Attachments that me part of this EC imay have additional important disclosures and discizimer s, which you shouid read.
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